

**BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION**

RECEIVED
FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION

2010 SEP -9 AM 11:10

Catherine A. Hamilton

Elgin, IL 60123

OFFICE OF GENERAL
COUNSEL

Complainant,

v.

Randy Hultgren
P.O. Box 39
Batavia, IL 60510,

MUR # 6369

Randy Hultgren for Congress
P.O. Box 39
Batavia, IL 60510, and

Friends for Hultgren
P.O. Box 4321
Naperville, IL 60567,

Respondents.

COMPLAINT

Complainant files this complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) against Randy Hultgren, Randy Hultgren for Congress and Friends of Hultgren ("Respondents") requesting that the Federal Election Commission investigate violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act (the "Act"), as described below.

A. FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

Randy Hultgren is a candidate for the United States House of Representatives in Illinois' Fourteenth Congressional District. His principal campaign committee is Randy Hultgren for Congress. He is also an incumbent State Senator in Illinois' Forty-Eighth State Senate District. His state campaign committee is Friends of Hultgren.

11044293714

On September 30, 2009, Friends of Hultgren made a \$1,000 contribution to Randy Hultgren for Congress. The contribution was reported on the campaign finance reports of both committees (attached as "Attachment A"). On January 21, 2010, Friends of Hultgren made another \$1,000 contribution to Randy Hultgren for Congress. This contribution was reported on the Friends of Hultgren report (attached as "Attachment B"), but was never reported on the Randy Hultgren for Congress report.

B. LEGAL ANALYSIS

1. Friends of Hultgren has made, and Randy Hultgren for Congress has received, illegal contributions.

The Federal Election Campaign Act prohibits a transfer of funds or assets from a candidate's nonfederal campaign committee to his or her federal campaign committee. 11 C.F.R. § 110.3(d). This prohibition is unambiguous, yet nevertheless Friends of Hultgren made not one, but *two* illegal contributions.

2. Randy Hultgren for Congress failed to report the contribution made on January 21, 2010.

The Federal Election Campaign Act requires that political committees report all contributions to the Commission. 2 U.S.C. § 434. As described above, Friends of Hultgren made a contribution to Randy Hultgren for Congress on January 21, 2010, as shown in "Attachment B." However Randy Hultgren for Congress never reported the receipt of the contribution and Friends of Hultgren never reported voiding or otherwise cancelling the contribution, despite filing a campaign finance report as recently as July 20, 2010. This is a clear violation of the disclosure provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 434.

C. REQUESTED ACTION

As I have shown, Respondents have openly violated the Federal Election Campaign Act. The Commission should not tolerate such flagrant disregard of the Act and its regulations, and Hultgren and his campaign committees should be properly penalized. We respectfully request that the Commission investigate these violations immediately. Should the Commission determine that Respondents have violated the Act, we request that Respondents be enjoined from further violations immediately and be fined the maximum amount permitted by law. The Commission may fine Respondents up to 100% of the amount of the unreported or illegal contribution for each violation of the Act, and up to twice the amount of the unreported or illegal contribution for each knowing and willful violation of the Act. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5).

Sincerely,


Catherine A. Hamilton

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 2nd day of September, 2010.


Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

10-08-13



FORM D-2

REPORT OF CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS AND EXPENDITURES Semiannual Report

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.

S 7060

Friends for Hultgren
PO Box 4321
Naperville, IL 60567-4321

FILED
1/20/2010
9:02:27PM

REPORTING PERIOD
7/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

CASH AVAILABLE AT
THE BEGINNING OF THE
REPORTING PERIOD

\$15,269.53

SECTION A - RECEIPTS

| | |
|-------------------------------|--------------|
| 1. Individual Contributions: | |
| a. Itemized (from Schedule A) | \$ 17,550.00 |
| b. Not-Itemized..... | \$ 0.00 |
| 2. Transfers In: | |
| a. Itemized (from Schedule A) | \$ 11,100.00 |
| b. Not-Itemized..... | \$ 150.00 |
| 3. Loans Received: | |
| a. Itemized (from Schedule A) | \$ 2,000.00 |
| b. Not-Itemized..... | \$ 0.00 |
| 4. Other Receipts: | |
| a. Itemized (from Schedule A) | \$ 0.00 |
| b. Not-Itemized..... | \$ 0.00 |
| TOTAL RECEIPTS (1-4)..... | \$ 30,800.00 |
| 5. In-Kind Contributions: | |
| a. Itemized (from Schedule I) | \$ 0.00 |
| b. Not-Itemized..... | \$ 0.00 |
| TOTAL IN-KIND..... | \$ 0.00 |

SECTION B - EXPENDITURES

| | |
|-------------------------------|--------------|
| 6. Transfers Out: | |
| a. Itemized (from Schedule B) | \$ 3,900.00 |
| b. Not-Itemized..... | \$ 240.00 |
| 7. Loans made: | |
| a. Itemized (from Schedule B) | \$ 0.00 |
| b. Not-Itemized..... | \$ 0.00 |
| 8. Expenditures: | |
| a. Itemized (from Schedule B) | \$ 37,103.01 |
| b. Not-Itemized..... | \$ 1,024.22 |
| TOTAL EXPENDITURES (6-8)... | \$ 42,267.23 |

SECTION C - DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS

| | |
|-------------------------------------|---------|
| 9. a. Itemized (from Schedule C)... | \$ 0.00 |
| b. Not-Itemized..... | \$ 0.00 |
| TOTAL DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS | \$ 0.00 |

SECTION D - CASH BALANCE

| | |
|--|--------------|
| Funds available at the beginning of the reporting period..... | \$ 15,269.53 |
| Total Receipts (Section A)..... | \$ 30,800.00 |
| Subtotal..... | \$ 46,069.53 |
| Total Expenditures (Section B)..... | \$ 42,267.23 |
| Funds available at the close of the reporting period..... | \$ 3,802.30 |
| | |
| Impairment Total..... | \$ 0.00 |

MUR 6369

Filed Electronically

Attachment A
See Pg. 9 of this filing

11044293717

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
7/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

FILED
1/20/2010
9:02:27PM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7060

SCHEDULE A

PART 1: INDIVIDUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

| ITEMIZED RECEIPTS FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIP CODE | DATE RECEIVED | AMOUNT OF EACH RECEIPT | AGGREGATE AMOUNT FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD |
|---|------------------|------------------------|---|
| 1725 Park East Condo Association, 1725 S. Naperville Rd. #200 Wheaton, IL 60187 | 9/15/2009 | \$3,800.00 | \$3,800.00 |
| Altria Corporate Services Inc., 120 Park Ave. New York, NY 10017 | 11/27/2009 | \$750.00 | \$750.00 |
| Bowmark Consulting Group, 119 W. Lawrence Springfield, IL 62704 | 10/27/2009 | \$250.00 | \$250.00 |
| B-P Consultants, 7356 N. Cicero Lincolnwood, IL 60172 | 10/27/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Comcast, 1701 JFK Blvd Philadelphia, PA 19103 | 10/27/2009 | \$2,000.00 | \$2,000.00 |
| Committee for School Financial Excellence, P.O. Box 2058 Calumet City, IL 60409 | 10/27/2009 | \$300.00 | \$300.00 |
| Exxon Mobil Corp, P.O. Box 2519 Houston, TX 77252 | 12/1/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Fletcher Topol & O'Brien P.C., 222 N. LaSalle Ste. 300 Chicago, IL 60601 | 7/9/2009 | \$250.00 | \$250.00 |
| Governmental Consulting Services, 420 W. Capitol Suite 1 Springfield, IL 62704 | 11/27/2009 | \$250.00 | \$250.00 |

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
7/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

FILED
1/20/2010
9:02:27PM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7060

SCHEDULE A

PART 1: INDIVIDUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

| ITEMIZED RECEIPTS FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIP CODE | DATE RECEIVED | AMOUNT OF EACH RECEIPT | AGGREGATE AMOUNT FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD |
|--|------------------|------------------------|---|
| Guarantee Trust Life Insurance Co, 1275 Milwaukee Ave Glenview, IL 60025 | 10/6/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| IL Energy Assoc., 1 W Old State Capitol Plaza #509 Springfield, IL 62701 | 10/6/2009 | \$250.00 | \$250.00 |
| Illinois Independent Telephone Assoc PAC, 212 Thames River Rd. Springfield, IL 62711 | 7/9/2009 | \$250.00 | \$250.00 |
| Kraft Foods Global Inc, 3 Lakes Dr. Northfield, IL 60093 | 11/27/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Miguel A. Santiago Consulting Inc., 7414 N. Octavia Ave Chicago, IL 60631 | 8/19/2009 | \$300.00 | \$300.00 |
| Monsanto Company, 800 N. Lindbergh St. Louis, MO 63167 | 11/27/2009 | \$250.00 | \$250.00 |
| Motorola, 50 E. Commerce Dr. Schaumburg, IL 60173 | 10/27/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Proactive Strategies Inc., 1318 W. George St. #3C Chicago, IL 60657 | 8/31/2009 | \$1,500.00 | \$1,500.00 |
| Raucci and Sullivan Strategies, 3000 N. Sheridan Rd. Suite 18c Chicago, IL 60657 | 8/19/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
7/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

FILED
1/20/2010
9:02:27PM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7080

SCHEDULE A

PART 1: INDIVIDUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

| ITEMIZED RECEIPTS FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIP CODE | DATE RECEIVED | AMOUNT OF EACH RECEIPT | AGGREGATE AMOUNT FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD |
|--|------------------|------------------------|---|
| Reynolds American, P.O. Box 2990 Winston-Salem, NC 27102 | 10/27/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Royal Management Corp, 555 W. North Ave. Suite 500 Lombard, IL 60148 | 11/27/2009 | \$250.00 | \$250.00 |
| Sorling Northrup, Suite 800 Illinois Bldg. Springfield, IL 62705 | 10/6/2009 | \$250.00 | \$250.00 |
| Sprint Nextel, P.O. 63870 Phoenix, AZ 85082 | 7/9/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Sullivan, David 805 Sylviawood Ave. Park Ridge, IL 60068 | 8/19/2009 | \$200.00 | \$200.00 |
| Taylor Uhe LLC, 312 S. 4th Street Suite 200 Springfield, IL 62701 | 8/19/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Walgreens, 200 Wilmot Rd. Deerfield, IL 60015 | 10/22/2009 | \$2,000.00 | \$2,000.00 |
| Williams, Paul 1919 W. 87th Street 2nd floor Chicago, IL 60620 | 10/27/2009 | \$200.00 | \$200.00 |
| TOTAL FOR THIS PART: | | | \$17,550.00 |

11044293720

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
7/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

FILED
1/20/2010
9:02:27PM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7060

SCHEDULE A

PART 2: TRANSFERS IN

| ITEMIZED RECEIPTS FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIP CODE | DATE RECEIVED | AMOUNT OF EACH RECEIPT | AGGREGATE AMOUNT FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD |
|---|------------------|------------------------|---|
| A.B.D.I. PAC, P.O. Box 398 Springfield, IL 62705 | 11/27/2009 | \$1,000.00 | \$1,000.00 |
| Abbott Labs Employee PAC, 100 Abbott Park Rd Abbott Park, IL 60084 | 10/6/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Chicagoland Speedway, 500 Speedway Blvd. Joliet, IL 60433 | 10/6/2009 | \$1,000.00 | \$1,000.00 |
| CNA Citizens For Good State & Local Governme CNA Plaza Chicago, IL 60604 | 12/1/2009 | \$1,500.00 | \$1,500.00 |
| Credit Union PAC, 1807 Diehl Rd. Naperville, IL 60566 | 10/6/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Health Care Council of Illinois Politic, 1029 S. 4th Street Springfield, IL 62703 | 12/28/2009 | \$1,000.00 | \$1,000.00 |
| Health Care Service Corp IL PAC, 300 E. Randolph Chicago, IL 60601 | 10/6/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Illinois Athletic Trainers Assoc PAC, 609 S. 2nd Street Suite 400 Springfield, IL 62704 | 11/27/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Illinois Chamber PAC, 215 E. Adams Springfield, IL 62701 | 7/9/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |

11044293721

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
7/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

FILED
1/20/2010
9:02:27PM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7060

SCHEDULE A

PART 2: TRANSFERS IN

| ITEMIZED RECEIPTS FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIP CODE | DATE RECEIVED | AMOUNT OF EACH RECEIPT | AGGREGATE AMOUNT FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD |
|--|------------------|------------------------|---|
| Illinois Community Currency Exchange PAC, 1400 E. Touhy 405 DesPlaines, IL 60018 | 10/27/2009 | \$300.00 | \$300.00 |
| Illinois Insurance Political Comm., 217 E. Monroe St. Ste 110 Springfield, IL 62701 | 10/8/2009 | \$250.00 | \$250.00 |
| Illinois League of Financial Inst. PAC, 133 S. 4th Street Ste. 206 Springfield, IL 62701 | 8/19/2009 | \$300.00 | \$300.00 |
| Illinois Life Insurance PAC, 600 S. Second Suite 401 Springfield, IL 62704 | 10/8/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| McDonald's Illinois Owners PAC, 216 Broadway Springfield, IL 62701 | 11/27/2009 | \$1,000.00 | \$1,000.00 |
| Nicor Gas Pac, 1844 Ferry Rd. Naperville, IL 60563 | 8/31/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Prof. Ind. Insurance Agents PAC, 4360 Wabash Ave. Springfield, IL 62707 | 10/27/2009 | \$250.00 | \$250.00 |
| Teamsters Volunteers in Politics, 1845 W. Jackson Blvd Chicago, IL 60612 | 8/31/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Trustmark Ins. Pac, 400 Field Dr. Lake Forest, IL 60045 | 10/8/2009 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| TOTAL FOR THIS PART: | | | \$11,100.00 |

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
7/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

FILED
1/20/2010
9:02:27PM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7080

11044293723

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
7/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

FILED
1/20/2010
9:02:27PM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7060

SCHEDULE A

PART 3: LOANS RECEIVED

| ITEMIZED RECEIPTS | | DATE | ENDORSED AMOUNT | AGGREGATE AMOUNT |
|--|--|------------|-----------------------------|---------------------------|
| FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIP CODE | | RECEIVED | | FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD |
| Ref - ID: 399012-541 | | | | |
| Loan Amount: | | \$2,000.00 | | |
| | | 8/31/2009 | | |
| Hultgren, Randall | | | \$2,000.00 | |
| 19651 Verdun Drive | | | Employer: Performance Trust | |
| Winfield, IL 60190 | | | | |
| | | | Occupation: Finance | |
| TOTAL FOR THIS PART: | | | | \$2,000.00 |

11044293724

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
7/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

FILED
1/20/2010
9:02:27PM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7060

SCHEDULE B

PART 6 - TRANSFERS OUT

| ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIP CODE | DATE OF EXPENDITURE | AMOUNT | AGGREGATE AMOUNT FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD |
|--|---|------------|---|
| Family PAC 414 N. Orleans Plaza Suite 312 Chicago, IL 60610 Purpose: boat cruise sponsor | 11/30/2009 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Hultgren for Congress 1118 E. Main Street St. Charles, IL 60174 Purpose: contribution | 9/30/2009 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$1,000.00 | \$1,000.00 |
| Wayne Township Republican Organization 27w031 North Avenue West Chicago, IL 60185 Purpose: contribution | 8/20/2009 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$250.00 | \$250.00 |
| Wheatland Township Republican Organization P.O. Box 9172 Naperville, IL 60567 Purpose: contribution and event tickets | 10/3/2009 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$2,150.00 | \$2,150.00 |
| TOTAL FOR THIS PART: | | | \$3,900.00 |

11044293725

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
7/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

FILED
1/20/2010
9:02:27PM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7060

SCHEDULE B

PART 8 - EXPENDITURES

| ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIP CODE | DATE OF EXPENDITURE | AMOUNT | AGGREGATE AMOUNT FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD |
|--|-----------------------------------|------------|---|
| 1725 Park East Condo Association 1725 S. Naperville Rd. #200 Wheaton, IL 60187 | | | |
| Purpose: Advance rent | 7/9/2009 | \$3,800.00 | \$3,800.00 |
| | Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | | |
| A-1 Storage 29w725 Garys Mill Rd. West Chicago, IL 60185 | | | |
| Purpose: storage unit rental | 7/9/2009 | \$555.00 | \$1,097.00 |
| | Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | | |
| Purpose: storage unit rental | 12/3/2009 | \$542.00 | \$1,097.00 |
| | Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | | |
| AT&T Broadband P.O. Box 173805 Denver, CO 80217 | | | |
| Purpose: office phone and internet | 8/19/2009 | \$1,664.58 | \$1,664.58 |
| | Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | | |
| AT&T Wireless P.O. Box 30024 College Station, TX 77842-3024 | | | |
| Purpose: mobile phone | 8/19/2009 | \$1,004.58 | \$1,675.55 |
| | Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | | |
| Purpose: phone service | 10/23/2009 | \$670.99 | \$1,675.55 |
| | Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | | |
| Fed Ex 200 Danada Square W Wheaton, IL 60189 | | | |
| Purpose: overnight shipping for fundraiser tickets | 10/28/2009 | \$175.45 | \$175.45 |
| | Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | | |
| Frost, Gene 615 N. Wheaton Ave. Wheaton, IL 60187 | | | |
| Purpose: repay loan | 12/1/2009 | \$1,500.00 | \$1,500.00 |
| | Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | | |

SCHEDULE B

PART 8 - EXPENDITURES

| ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIP CODE | DATE OF EXPENDITURE | AMOUNT | AGGREGATE AMOUNT FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD |
|---|---|------------|---|
| Hultgren, Randall 15851 Verdun Drive Winfield, IL 60190 | | | |
| Purpose: reimbursement | 7/8/2009 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$4,877.49 | \$8,222.49 |
| Purpose: repay loan | 10/20/2009 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$2,000.00 | \$8,222.49 |
| Purpose: mileage | 11/18/2009 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$1,345.00 | \$8,222.49 |
| Joan Etten LLC 1229 S. Western Park Ridge, IL 60068 | | | |
| Purpose: fundraising 3/9-8/9 | 7/1/2009 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$6,000.00 | \$13,500.00 |
| Purpose: fundraising contract payment July and August | 9/10/2009 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$3,000.00 | \$13,500.00 |
| Purpose: fundraising contract payment Sept-Oct | 10/28/2009 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$3,000.00 | \$13,500.00 |
| Purpose: fundraising contract payment Nov | 12/1/2009 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$1,500.00 | \$13,500.00 |
| Levy Restaurants 980 N. Michigan Ave Chicago, IL 60611 | | | |
| Purpose: fundraiser food | 10/28/2009 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$386.59 | \$386.59 |
| Postmaster 120 N. Wheaton Ave. Wheaton, IL 60187 | | | |
| Purpose: postage | 10/28/2009 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$390.00 | \$390.00 |
| Sangamo Club 227 E. Adams Springfield, IL 62701 | | | |
| Purpose: fundraiser food and beverage | 10/28/2009 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$381.35 | \$381.35 |

11044293727

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
7/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

FILED
1/20/2010
9:02:27PM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7060

SCHEDULE B

PART 8 - EXPENDITURES

| ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIP CODE | DATE OF EXPENDITURE | AMOUNT | AGGREGATE AMOUNT FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD |
|---|-----------------------------------|------------|---|
| Sir Speedy 6111 N. River Road Rosemont, IL 60018 | 10/28/2009 | \$310.00 | \$310.00 |
| Purpose: printing | Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | | |
| Western Golf Association 1 Briar Road Golf, IL 60029 | 8/20/2009 | \$4,000.00 | \$4,000.00 |
| Purpose: fundalising event downpayment | Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | | |
| TOTAL FOR THIS PART: | | | \$37,103.01 |

11044293728

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
7/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

FILED
1/20/2010
9:02:27PM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7060

SCHEDULE C DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS

| FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIP CODE | DATE INCURRED | ORIGINAL AMOUNT | CUMULATIVE PAYMENT TO DATE ON DEBT | OUTSTANDING BALANCE AT THE CLOSE OF THIS PERIOD |
|---|--------------------------|--------------------|---------------------------------------|--|
| Frost, Gene 615 N. Wheaton Ave. Wheaton, IL 60187 | 6/25/2001 (A-P3.1065) | \$1,500.00 | \$1,500.00 | \$0.00 |
| Hultgren, Randall 18651 Verdun Drive Winfield, IL 60190 | 8/31/2008 (A-P3.5572) | \$2,000.00 | \$2,000.00 | \$0.00 |
| TOTAL FOR THIS PART: | | | | \$0.00 |

11044293729

**FEC
FORM 3****REPORT OF RECEIPTS
AND DISBURSEMENTS**

For An Authorized Committee

Office Use Only

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in full) **USE FEC MAILING LABEL OR TYPE OR PRINT** Example: If typing, type over the lines

Randy Hultgren for Congress

ADDRESS (number and street)

PO Box 39



Check if different than previously reported. (ACC)

Batavia

IL

60510

0039

2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

CITY

STATE

ZIP CODE

STATE DISTRICT

C00467522

3. IS THIS REPORT



NEW (N)

OR



AMENDED (A)

IL

14

4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)

(a) Quarterly Reports:



April 15 Quarterly Report (Q1)



July 15 Quarterly Report (Q2)



October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3)



January 31 Year-End Report (YE)



Termination Report (TER)

(b) 12-Day PRE-Election Report for the:



Primary (12P)



General (12G)



Runoff (12R)



Convention (12C)



Special (12S)

Election on

in the State of

(c) 30-Day POST-Election Report for the:



General (30G)



Runoff (30R)



Special (30S)

Election on

in the State of

5. Covering Period

09

21

2009

through

09

30

2009

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer

Clifford Brown

Signature of Treasurer

Electronically Filed by Clifford Brown

Date

10

15

2009

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C 437g.

Office
Use
Only**FEC FORM 3**
(Revised 02/2003)

FESAN018

MUR 6369
Attachment A

See page 28 of this filing

11044293730

SUMMARY PAGE

of Receipts and Disbursements

FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003)

2 / 29

Write or Type Committee Name

Randy Hultgren for Congress

Report Covering the Period:

From:

MM
09DD
21YYYY
2009

To:

MM
09DD
30YYYY
2009

| | COLUMN A This Period | COLUMN B Election Cycle-to-Date |
|---|-------------------------|------------------------------------|
| 6. Net Contributions (other than loans) | | |
| (a) Total Contributions (other than loans) (from Line 11(e))..... | 74105.00 | 74105.00 |
| (b) Total Contribution Refunds (from Line 20(d))..... | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| (c) Net Contributions (other than loans) (subtract Line 6(b) from Line 6(a))..... | 74105.00 | 74105.00 |
| 7. Net Operating Expenditures | | |
| (a) Total Operating Expenditures (from Line 17)..... | 1538.00 | 1538.00 |
| (b) Total Offsets to Operating Expenditures (from Line 14)..... | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| (c) Net Operating Expenditures (subtract Line 7(b) from Line 7(a))..... | 1538.00 | 1538.00 |
| 8. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (from Line 27)..... | 72567.00 | |
| 9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee (itemize all on Schedule C and/or Schedule D)..... | 0.00 | |
| 10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee (itemize all on Schedule C and/or Schedule D)..... | 0.00 | |

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463
Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE of Receipts

FEC Form 3 (Revised 12/2003)

3 / 29

Write or Type Committee Name
Randy Hultgren for Congress

Report Covering the Period:

From:

MM
09DD
2YYYY
2009

To:

MM
09DD
30YYYY
2009**I RECEIPTS**

COLUMN A
Total This Period

COLUMN B
Election Cycle-to-Date

11. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM:

(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees

(i) Itemized (use Schedule A).....

71300.00

71300.00

(ii) Unitemized.....

1805.00

1805.00

(iii) TOTAL of contributions

73105.00

73105.00

from Individuals..... ▶

(b) Political Party Committees.....

0.00

0.00

(c) Other Political Committees (such as PACS).....

1000.00

1000.00

(d) The Candidate.....

0.00

0.00

(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans)

74105.00

74105.00

(add Lines 11(a)(iii), (b), (c), and (d))

12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES.....

0.00

0.00

13. LOANS

(a) Made or Guaranteed by the Candidate.....

0.00

0.00

(b) All Other Loans.....

0.00

0.00

(c) TOTAL LOANS

0.00

0.00

(add Lines 13(a) and (b)).....

14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates, etc.).....

0.00

0.00

15. OTHER RECEIPTS

(Dividends, Interest, etc.).....

0.00

0.00

16. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add Lines 11(e), 12, 13(c), 14, and 15) (Carry Total to Line 24, page 4)..... ▶

74105.00

74105.00

11044293732

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE of Disbursements

FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003)

4 / 29

| II. DISBURSEMENTS | COLUMN A Total This Period | COLUMN B Election Cycle-to-Date |
|--|-------------------------------|------------------------------------|
| 17. OPERATING EXPENDITURES..... | 1538.00 | 1538.00 |
| 18. TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES..... | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| 19. LOAN REPAYMENTS: | | |
| (a) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed by the Candidate..... | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| (b) Of all Other Loans..... | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| (c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add Lines 19(a) and (b))..... | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| 20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO: | | |
| (a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees..... | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| (b) Political Party Committees..... | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| (c) Other Political Committees (such as PACs)..... | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| (d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add Lines 20(a), (b), and (c))..... | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| 21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS..... | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| 22. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add Lines 17, 18, 19(c), 20(d), and 21) ▶ | 1538.00 | 1538.00 |

III. CASH SUMMARY

| | |
|---|----------|
| 23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD..... | 0.00 |
| 24. TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 16, page3)..... | 74105.00 |
| 25. SUBTOTAL (add Line 23 and Line 24)..... | 74105.00 |
| 26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22)..... | 1538.00 |
| 27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD (subtract Line 26 from Line 25)..... | 72567.00 |

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 5/29

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Joanne R Hultgren

Mailing Address 804 N Main Street

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-5330

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C62

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Weston B Wetherell

Mailing Address 374 Anthony Street

City

Glen Ellyn

State

IL

Zip Code

60137-4434

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Retired

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

250.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C56

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

250.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Dennis W. Johnson

Mailing Address 3134 Talbot Trail

City

Rockford

State

IL

Zip Code

61114-8175

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
JOHNSON PRESS

Occupation

SELF-EMPLOYED

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C30

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

1250.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of line
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 6 / 29

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

A. ☒ Mark D Taylor

Mailing Address 1805 E Forest Avenue

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-4476

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Information Requested

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

250.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C53

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

250.00

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

B. ☒ Vernon H Hultgren

Mailing Address 304 N Main Street

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-5330

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Retired

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C61

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

C. ☒ Doug Drury

Mailing Address 1501 E Prairie Avenue

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-3754

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Self

Occupation

Financial Planner

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

4800.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C68

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2400.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

3150.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: **PAGE 7/29**

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, either then using the name and address of any official committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Kathleen M. Luby

Mailing Address 312 N Ellis Avenue

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-4960

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Information Requested

Receipt For:

2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

1200.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 28 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C37

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1200.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Richard Lynch

Mailing Address 15635 Verdun Dr

City

Winfield

State

IL

Zip Code

60190

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Information Requested

Receipt For:

2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C74

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Paul J Kingstrom

Mailing Address 2970 Cotswold Circle

City

Roskoff

State

IL

Zip Code

61114-6394

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Retired

Receipt For:

2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

250.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 28 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C34

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

250.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

1950.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

| | | | |
|---|------------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------------|
| FOR LINE NUMBER: | | PAGE 8/29 | |
| (check only one) | | | |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> 11a | <input type="checkbox"/> 11b | <input type="checkbox"/> 11c | <input type="checkbox"/> 11d |
| <input type="checkbox"/> 12 | <input type="checkbox"/> 13a | <input type="checkbox"/> 13b | <input type="checkbox"/> 14 |
| | | <input type="checkbox"/> 15 | |

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Sharon E Bertache, A

Mailing Address 1 N 560 Indian Knoll Rd

City

West Chicago

State

IL

Zip Code

60185

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

1000.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C5

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1000.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Ronald Harozak

Mailing Address 902 Jeffrey Court

City

Saint Charles

State

IL

Zip Code

60174-5887

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Information Requested

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C72

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

James T Spear

Mailing Address 844 Williamsburg Drive

City

Naperville

State

IL

Zip Code

60540-7121

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL

Occupation
EXECUTIVE

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 29 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C50

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

2000.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

 Use separate schedule(s)
 for each category of the
 Detailed Summary Page

| | | | |
|---|------------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------------|
| FOR LINE NUMBER: | | PAGE 9/29 | |
| (check only one) | | | |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> 11a | <input type="checkbox"/> 11b | <input type="checkbox"/> 11c | <input type="checkbox"/> 11d |
| <input type="checkbox"/> 12 | <input type="checkbox"/> 13a | <input type="checkbox"/> 13b | <input type="checkbox"/> 14 |
| | | | <input type="checkbox"/> 15 |

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

 NAME OF COMMITTEE (Full)
 Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Richard G Gleser

Mailing Address 504 E Forest Avenue

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-3838

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer

Self

Occupation

Ophthalmologist

Receipt For:

2010

☒

Primary

☐

General

☐

Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

1000.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 08 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C20

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1000.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Michael C Bertache

Mailing Address 1 N 560 Indian Knoll Road

City

West Chicago

State

IL

Zip Code

60185

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer

Camcraft Inc.

Occupation

President

Receipt For:

2010

☒

Primary

☐

General

☐

Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

1000.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 08 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C4

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1000.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Donna L Feltz

Mailing Address 26W081 Quail Run Drive

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-1336

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer

Information Requested

Occupation

Information Requested

Receipt For:

2010

☒

Primary

☐

General

☐

Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

2000.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 08 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C60

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2000.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

4000.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

11044293738

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

| | | | |
|---|------------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------------|
| FOR LINE NUMBER: | | PAGE 10/29 | |
| (check only one) | | | |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> 11a | <input type="checkbox"/> 11b | <input type="checkbox"/> 11c | <input type="checkbox"/> 11d |
| <input type="checkbox"/> 12 | <input type="checkbox"/> 13a | <input type="checkbox"/> 13b | <input type="checkbox"/> 14 |
| | | | <input type="checkbox"/> 15 |

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, either then using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)
 Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Doug Drury

Mailing Address 1501 E Prairie Avenue

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-3754

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Self

Occupation

Financial Planner

Receipt For:

2010

☐ Primary☒ General☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

4800.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 03 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C89

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2400.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Joanne C Erickson

Mailing Address 1S760 Equestrian Circle

City

Winfield

State

IL

Zip Code

60190-1725

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Homemaker

Receipt For:

2010

☒ Primary☐ General☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C15

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Joanne K Reilly

Mailing Address 2816 Reserve Court

City

Aurora

State

IL

Zip Code

60502-1343

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Information Requested

Receipt For:

2010

☒ Primary☐ General☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 29 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C42

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

3400.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

 Use separate schedule(s)
 for each category of the
 Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 11 / 29

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Marilyn Tabbutt

Mailing Address 2S461 Madison Avenue

City

Warrenville

State

IL

Zip Code

60555-2307

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☒

Primary

☐

General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

4800.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C79

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2400.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Steven S Scholes

Mailing Address 1621 Hunters Glen Court

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60189-7465

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
MCDERMOTT WILL & EMERY

Occupation

ATTORNEY

Receipt For: 2010

☒

Primary

☐

General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 29 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C44

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Mr. Bruce A Peterson

Mailing Address 1301 E 98th Street

City

Bloomington

State

MN

Zip Code

55425-2808

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Retired

Receipt For: 2010

☒

Primary

☐

General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

400.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 25 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C1

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

400.00

Donation

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

3300.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

11044293740

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

 Use separate schedule(s)
 for each category of the
 Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 12/29

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Clayton Brown

Mailing Address 1555 Wadsworth Road

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60189-7439

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer Information Requested

Occupation

Retired

Receipt For: 2010

☐ Primary☒ General☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

4800.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C8

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2400.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Clayton Brown

Mailing Address 1555 Wadsworth Road

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60189-7439

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer Information Requested

Occupation

Retired

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary☐ General☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

4800.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C7

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2400.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Elizabeth Hancock

Mailing Address 5N171 Percheron Lane

City

Waukegan

State

IL

Zip Code

60184-2339

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer Information Requested

Occupation

Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary☐ General☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

1000.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 28 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C28

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1000.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

5800.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: **PAGE 13 / 29**

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

William B Wichterman

Mailing Address 9511 Poplar Leaf Court

City

Fairfax

State

VA

Zip Code

22031-1151

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Covington and Bowling

Occupation

Senior Legislative Advisor

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

1000.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 20 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C58

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1000.00

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Sandra Drury

Mailing Address 1501 E Prairie Avenue

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-3754

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☐ Primary ☒ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

4800.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C71

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2480.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Byron Tabbat

Mailing Address 2S461 Madison Avenue

City

Warrenville

State

IL

Zip Code

60555-2307

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Wheaton Eye Clinic

Occupation

Physician

Receipt For: 2010

☐ Primary ☒ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

4800.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C78

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2400.00

C.

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

5800.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 14 / 29

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Byron Tabbat

Mailing Address 25461 Madison Avenue

City

Warrenville

State

IL

Zip Code

60555-2307

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Wharton Eye Clinic

Occupation
Physician

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

4800.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C77

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2400.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Michael J Feltz

Mailing Address 26W081 Quail Run Drive

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-1336

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Information Requested

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

2000.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C59

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2000.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Timothy J Luby

Mailing Address 312 N Ellis Avenue

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-4960

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Information Requested

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

1200.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 28 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C36

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1200.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

5600.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

 Use separate schedule(s)
 for each category of the
 Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 15/29

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Robert F Keith

Mailing Address 788 Jeffrey Court

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60189-5875

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
CNA Insurance CompaniesOccupation
Executive

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C32

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Randall M Hultgren

Mailing Address PO Box 587

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-0567

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Performance TrustOccupation
Vice President

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

700.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C28

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

700.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Karen Lynch

Mailing Address 15635 Verdun Dr

City

Winfield

State

IL

Zip Code

60190

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information RequestedOccupation
Information Requested

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C75

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

1700.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

11044293744

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 16 / 29

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Jean A. Kingstrom

Mailing Address 2970 Cotswold Circle

City

Rockford

State

IL

Zip Code

61114-6394

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

250.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 28 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C35

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

250.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Christy L. Hultgren

Mailing Address PO Box 567

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-0567

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

700.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C29

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

700.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Debra K. Keith

Mailing Address 788 Jeffrey Court

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60189-5875

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C33

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

1450.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 17/29

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Peter H. Hultgren, Jr.

Mailing Address 2215 York Road
Suite 500

City State Zip Code
Oak Brook IL 60523-4014

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Hultgren Capital Corpora-
tion

Occupation
Chairman

Receipt For: 2010
☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼
2400.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C63

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2400.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

James A Goetz

Mailing Address 285 E Arboretum Circle

City State Zip Code
Wheaton IL 60189-8701

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Service Master

Occupation
CIO

Receipt For: 2010
☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼
500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 28 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C22

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Timothy E Ursiny

Mailing Address 26 W. 007 Marion Ave

City State Zip Code
Wheaton IL 60187

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Information Requested

Receipt For: 2010
☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼
500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C54

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

3400.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

| | | | |
|---|------------------------------|------------------------------|---|
| FOR LINE NUMBER: | | PAGE 18/29 | |
| (check only one) | | | |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> 11a | <input type="checkbox"/> 11b | <input type="checkbox"/> 11c | <input type="checkbox"/> 11d |
| <input type="checkbox"/> 12 | <input type="checkbox"/> 13a | <input type="checkbox"/> 13b | <input type="checkbox"/> 14 <input type="checkbox"/> 15 |

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
 Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Maria H Uralny

Mailing Address 28 W 007 Marion Ave

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Information Requested

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary☐ General☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C55

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Lucian Sezanov

Mailing Address 1200 Plamondon Road

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60189-7359

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Retired

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary☐ General☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

250.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 29 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C47

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

250.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Charisse G Brown

Mailing Address 1555 Wadsworth Road

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60188-7439

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation

Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☐ Primary☒ General☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

4800.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C9

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2400.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

3150.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

| | | | |
|---|------------------------------|------------------------------|---|
| FOR LINE NUMBER: | | PAGE 19 / 29 | |
| (check only one) | | | |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> 11a | <input type="checkbox"/> 11b | <input type="checkbox"/> 11c | <input type="checkbox"/> 11d |
| <input type="checkbox"/> 12 | <input type="checkbox"/> 13a | <input type="checkbox"/> 13b | <input type="checkbox"/> 14 <input type="checkbox"/> 15 |

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (if Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Deborah D Fellows

Mailing Address 543 E Jefferson Avenue

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-4209

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer Information Requested

Occupation

Information Requested

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

1000.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C17

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1000.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Donald A Brinks

Mailing Address 924 Irving Avenue

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-3840

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer Information Requested

Occupation

Retired

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C8

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Walter E. Reilly

Mailing Address 2816 Reserve Court

City

Aurora

State

IL

Zip Code

60502-1343

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer Information Requested

Occupation

Information Requested

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 29 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C41

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

2000.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: **PAGE 20 / 29**

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

Randy Hultgran for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Elizabeth F Poppinga Nelson

Mailing Address 125 Heller Way

City

Montclair

State

NJ

Zip Code

07043-2512

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 29 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C40

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Richard F Wagner

Mailing Address 1 S 560 Domartin Pl

City

Winfield

State

IL

Zip Code

60190-1717

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Belle Engineering

Occupation
HVAC Contractor

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

250.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C82

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

250.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Sandra Drury

Mailing Address 1501 E Prairie Avenue

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-3754

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

4800.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C70

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2400.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

3150.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

 Use separate schedule(s)
 for each category of the
 Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 21/29

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Richard E Erickson

Mailing Address 1S760 Equestrian Circle

City

Winfield

State

IL

Zip Code

60190-1725

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Wheaton OrthopedicsOccupation
Physician

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C14

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Elizabeth A Wetherell

Mailing Address 374 Anthony Street

City

Glen Ellyn

State

IL

Zip Code

60137-4434

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information RequestedOccupation
Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

250.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C57

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

250.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Bradley J McGuire

Mailing Address 1952 Carlsbad Circle
Unit 107

City

Naperville

State

IL

Zip Code

60563-8852

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information RequestedOccupation
Information Requested

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

250.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 29 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C38

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

250.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

1000.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of line
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 22 / 29

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Janet Mc Cambridge Fox

Mailing Address 18 Citation Circle

City State Zip Code
 Wheaton IL 60189-3117

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010
☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼
 500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 29 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C19

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Gloria Sezonov

Mailing Address 1200 Plamondon Road

City State Zip Code
 Wheaton IL 60189-7359

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010
☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼
 250.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 29 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C48

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

250.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Charlotte G Brown

Mailing Address 1555 Wadsworth Road

City State Zip Code
 Wheaton IL 60189-7439

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010
☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼
 4800.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C84

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2400.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

3150.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

 Use separate schedule(s)
 for each category of the
 Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 23 / 29

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Evelyn Johnson

Mailing Address 5134 Talbot Trail

City

Rockford

State

IL

Zip Code

61114-6175

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer Information Requested

Occupation

Homemaker

Receipt For:

2010

☒

Primary

☐

General

☐

Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C31

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Marjorie N Gleser

Mailing Address 504 E Forest Avenue

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-3836

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer Information Requested

Occupation

Homemaker

Receipt For:

2010

☒

Primary

☐

General

☐

Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

1000.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C21

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1000.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Carol Hartzak

Mailing Address 902 Jeffrey Court

City

Saint Charles

State

IL

Zip Code

60174-5867

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer Information Requested

Occupation

Information Requested

Receipt For:

2010

☒

Primary

☐

General

☐

Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C73

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

2000.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

| | | | |
|---|------------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------------|
| FOR LINE NUMBER: | | PAGE 24 / 29 | |
| (check only one) | | | |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> 11a | <input type="checkbox"/> 11b | <input type="checkbox"/> 11c | <input type="checkbox"/> 11d |
| <input type="checkbox"/> 12 | <input type="checkbox"/> 13a | <input type="checkbox"/> 13b | <input type="checkbox"/> 14 |
| | | | <input type="checkbox"/> 15 |

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (i.e. Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Lori K Scholes

Mailing Address 1621 Hunters Glen Court

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60189-7465

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer Information Requested

Occupation

Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 29 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C45

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Nathan A Hancock

Mailing Address 5N171 Percheron Lane

City

Wayne

State

IL

Zip Code

60184-2339

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer Hancock International Corp.

Occupation

Owner

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

1000.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 26 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C25

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1000.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

David S Fox

Mailing Address 18 Citation Circle

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60189-3117

FEC ID number of contributing federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer Information Requested

Occupation

Retired

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary

☐ General

☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 29 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C18

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

2000.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 25 / 29

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)
 Randy Hultgren for Congress

D.A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
 Richard Lauber

Mailing Address PO Box 368

City State Zip Code
 West Chicago IL 60188-0368

FEC ID number of contributing
 federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
 Lauber Enterprises

Occupation
 Owner

Receipt For: 2010
☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼
 2400.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C83

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2400.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
 Kenneth L. Kelle

Mailing Address 3N463 Hickory Knoll Lane

City State Zip Code
 West Chicago IL 60185-5908

FEC ID number of contributing
 federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
 Advanced Systems Concepts
 In

Occupation
 Executive

Receipt For: 2010
☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼
 1500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C85

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1500.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
 Janice R Popp

Mailing Address 13700 S Tamarack Drive

City State Zip Code
 Plainfield IL 60544-6380

FEC ID number of contributing
 federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
 Information Requested

Occupation
 Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010
☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼
 2000.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 26 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C2

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2000.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

5900.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

**SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

| | | | |
|---|------------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------------|
| FOR LINE NUMBER: | | PAGE 28 / 29 | |
| (check only one) | | | |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> 11a | <input type="checkbox"/> 11b | <input type="checkbox"/> 11c | <input type="checkbox"/> 11d |
| <input type="checkbox"/> 12 | <input type="checkbox"/> 13a | <input type="checkbox"/> 13b | <input type="checkbox"/> 14 |
| | | | <input type="checkbox"/> 15 |

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Shirlyn Tabbut

Mailing Address 2S461 Madison Avenue

City

Warrenville

State

IL

Zip Code

60555-2307

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☐ Primary ☒ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

4800.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C80

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

2400.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Elaine K Spear

Mailing Address 844 Williamsburg Drive

City

Naperville

State

IL

Zip Code

60540-7121

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Information Requested

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 29 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C51

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Linda C Kelley

Mailing Address 3N463 Kickory Knoll Ln

City

West Chicago

State

IL

Zip Code

60185

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

1500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C64

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1500.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

4400.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

11044293755

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) **ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: **PAGE 27 / 28**

(check only one)

☒ 11a ☐ 11b ☐ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

James E Follows

Mailing Address 543 E Jefferson Avenue

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60187-4209

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Follows

Occupation
Owner

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

1000.00

Date of Receipt 4/9

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C16

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1000.00

B.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Sandra K Gnetz

Mailing Address 285 E Arboretum Circle

City

Wheaton

State

IL

Zip Code

60189-8701

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

500.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 26 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C23

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

500.00

C.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Edith J Wagner

Mailing Address 1 S 560 Demartin Pl

City

Winfield

State

IL

Zip Code

60190-1717

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer
Information Requested

Occupation
Homemaker

Receipt For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

250.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 23 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C81

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

250.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

1750.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

71300.00

**SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS**

 Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 28 / 29

(check only one)

☐ 11a ☐ 11b ☒ 11c ☐ 11d
☐ 12 ☐ 13a ☐ 13b ☐ 14 ☐ 15

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Randy Hultgren for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Friends of Hultgren

Mailing Address PO Box 4321

City

Naperville

State

IL

Zip Code

60567-4321

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

Name of Employer

Occupation

Receipt For: 2010

☒

Primary

☐

General

☐

Other (specify) ▼

Election Cycle-to-Date ▼

1000.00

Date of Receipt

09 / 30 / 2009

Transaction ID: A-C85

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

1000.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

1000.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

1000.00

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

 Use separate schedule(s)
 for each category of the
 Detailed Summary Page

 FOR LINE NUMBER:
 (check only one)

PAGE 29 / 29

| | | | |
|--|------------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------------|
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> 17 | <input type="checkbox"/> 18 | <input type="checkbox"/> 19a | <input type="checkbox"/> 19b |
| <input type="checkbox"/> 20a | <input type="checkbox"/> 20b | <input type="checkbox"/> 20c | <input type="checkbox"/> 21 |

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes, either than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Randy Hultgran for Congress

A.

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Curtis Scott Advertising

Transaction ID: B-E-86

Date of Disbursement

| | | |
|----|----|------|
| 09 | 30 | 2009 |
|----|----|------|

Mailing Address 2100 Clearwater Drive

| | | |
|-----------|-------|------------|
| City | State | Zip Code |
| Oak Brook | IL | 60523-1927 |

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period

1538.00

Purpose of Disbursement

Advertising: Printing

004

Candidate Name

Category/
Type

Office Sought:

☐ House
☐ Senate
☐ President

Disbursement For: 2010

☒ Primary ☐ General
☐ Other (specify) ▼

State:

District:

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

1538.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

1538.00

FORM D-2

REPORT OF CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS AND EXPENDITURES Semiannual Report

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.

S 7080

Friends for Hultgren
PO Box 4321
Naperville, IL 60567-4321

FILED
7/20/2010
9:36:55AM

REPORTING PERIOD
1/1/2010 thru 6/30/2010

CASH AVAILABLE AT
THE BEGINNING OF THE
REPORTING PERIOD

\$3,802.30

SECTION A - RECEIPTS

1. Individual Contributions:

a. Itemized (from Schedule A) \$ 1,500.00
b. Not-Itemized..... \$ 0.00

2. Transfers In:

a. Itemized (from Schedule A) \$ 3,550.00
b. Not-Itemized..... \$ 0.00

3. Loans Received:

a. Itemized (from Schedule A) \$ 0.00
b. Not-Itemized..... \$ 0.00

4. Other Receipts:

a. Itemized (from Schedule A) \$ 0.00
b. Not-Itemized..... \$ 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS (1-4)..... \$ 5,050.00

5. In-Kind Contributions:

a. Itemized (from Schedule I) \$ 0.00
b. Not-Itemized..... \$ 0.00
TOTAL IN-KIND..... \$ 0.00

SECTION B - EXPENDITURES

6. Transfers Out:

a. Itemized (from Schedule B) \$ 1,000.00
b. Not-Itemized..... \$ 0.00

7. Loans made:

a. Itemized (from Schedule B) \$ 0.00
b. Not-Itemized..... \$ 0.00

8. Expenditures:

a. Itemized (from Schedule B) \$ 4,170.00
b. Not-Itemized..... \$ 128.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES (6-8).. \$ 5,298.00

SECTION C - DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS

9. a. Itemized (from Schedule C)... \$ 0.00
b. Not-Itemized..... \$ 0.00
TOTAL DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS \$ 0.00

SECTION D - CASH BALANCE

Funds available at the beginning
of the reporting period..... \$ 3,802.30
Total Receipts (Section A)..... \$ 5,050.00
Subtotal..... \$ 8,852.30
Total Expenditures (Section B)..... \$ 5,298.00
Funds available at the close of
the reporting period..... \$ 3,554.30
Investment Total..... \$ 0.00

Filed Electronically

MUR 6369

Attachment B

See page 4 of this filing

11044293759

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
1/1/2010 thru 6/30/2010

FILED
7/20/2010
9:36:55AM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7060

SCHEDULE A

PART 1: INDIVIDUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

| ITEMIZED RECEIPTS | | DATE | AGGRAGATE AMOUNT | |
|---|--|-----------|------------------------|---------------------------|
| FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIPCODE | | RECEIVED | AMOUNT OF EACH RECEIPT | FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD |
| Advance America, 135 N. Church Street Spartanburg, SC 29306 | | 2/23/2010 | \$1,000.00 | \$1,000.00 |
| Exxon Mobil Corp, P.O. Box 2519 Houston, TX 77252 | | 1/22/2010 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| TOTAL FOR THIS PART: | | | | \$1,500.00 |

11044293760

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
1/1/2010 thru 6/30/2010

FILED
7/20/2010
9:36:55AM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7060

SCHEDULE A

PART 2: TRANSFERS IN

| ITEMIZED RECEIPTS FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIP CODE | DATE RECEIVED | AMOUNT OF EACH RECEIPT | AGGREGATE AMOUNT FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD |
|---|------------------|------------------------|---|
| Allstate Insurance PAC, 2775 Sanders Rd Suite A4 Northbrook, IL 60062 | 1/22/2010 | \$1,000.00 | \$1,000.00 |
| CNA Citizens For Good State & Local Governme CNA Plaza Chicago, IL 60604 | 1/22/2010 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Dyn-PAC IL, 230 Broadway Suite 150 Springfield, IL 62701 | 2/23/2010 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Exelon Pac, P.O. Box 805379 Chicago, IL 60680 | 1/22/2010 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| Illinois College of Emergency Physicians PAC, 217 S. 2nd Street Springfield, IL 62704 | 3/23/2010 | \$250.00 | \$250.00 |
| Illinois CPA PAC, 222 S. Riverside Plz. 16th Floor Chicago, IL 60606 | 3/23/2010 | \$300.00 | \$300.00 |
| Union Pacific Pac, 101 N. Wacker Drive Suite 1910 Chicago, IL 60606 | 6/2/2010 | \$500.00 | \$500.00 |
| TOTAL FOR THIS PART: | | | \$3,550.00 |

11044293761

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
1/1/2010 thru 6/30/2010

FILED
7/20/2010
9:36:55AM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7060

SCHEDULE B

PART 6 - TRANSFERS OUT

| ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIP CODE | DATE OF EXPENDITURE | AMOUNT | AGGREGATE AMOUNT FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD |
|---|-----------------------------------|------------|---|
| Hultgren for Congress 1118 E. Main Street St. Charles, IL 60174 | 1/21/2010 | \$1,000.00 | \$1,000.00 |
| Purpose: contribution | Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | | |
| TOTAL FOR THIS PART: | | | \$1,000.00 |

11044293762

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE
Friends for Hultgren

REPORTING PERIOD
1/1/2010 thru 6/30/2010

FILED
7/20/2010
9:36:55AM

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
IDENTIFICATION NO.
S 7060

SCHEDULE B

PART 8 - EXPENDITURES

| ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES FULL NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND ZIP CODE | DATE OF EXPENDITURE | AMOUNT | AGGREGATE AMOUNT FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD |
|---|--|------------|---|
| 1725 Park East Condo Association 1725 S. Naperville Rd. #200 Wheaton, IL 60187 Purpose: rent | 6/4/2010 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$2,400.00 | \$2,400.00 |
| A-1 Storage 28w725 Garys Mill Rd. West Chicago, IL 60185 Purpose: storage | 2/16/2010 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$361.00 | \$361.00 |
| AT&T Wireless P.O. Box 30024 College Station, TX 77842-3024 Purpose: Phones | 1/25/2010 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$1,064.00 | \$1,064.00 |
| Batavia Chamber of Commerce 100 N. Island Ave. Batavia, IL 60510 Purpose: dues | 2/1/2010 Beneficiary: Friends for Hultgren | \$345.00 | \$345.00 |
| TOTAL FOR THIS PART: | | | \$4,170.00 |

11044293763